Date: November 7, 1967
TO: W. MARVIN WATSON

FROM: JAMES R. JONES
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Ambassador Eugenia Anderson will not be able
to be here today. Her secretary called from
New York this morning to say that Ambassador
Anderson is bedridden with the flu and high
temperature and nausea. She would hope to
have the appointment rescheduled after she
recovers from this seige of the flu.
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WASHINGTON
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Ambassador Anderson is recovered
and will be available next week on
Monday, Tuesday or Friday, at any
time convenienf to the President.
She has speaking engagements on
Wednesday and Thursday which

she would like to keep.
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